

**Resumé of Bryan L. Davis, USCG Master**  
**Domestic: Oceans: <500GRT & Towing Vessels. STCW: <3000GT.**

730 Main St., #343  
North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582  
Marital Status: Married

843-267-0501  
Willing to relocate.  
Willing to travel.

Over a decade as a maritime captain, along with other supervisory, managerial and communications roles make me a valuable asset as a vessel captain. I intend to join the team of a progressive organization needing a proven captain to manage risk and build a crew that yields exceptional results. I continuously review and refine my leadership skills while helping my team build theirs. My strategic development model will imbue my team members to establish, meet and exceed their own goals. I use decisive action, analytical review and proactive intervention as building blocks from which to deliver a positive NPS and ROI. I manage. I teach. I lead. I learn.

**EXPERIENCE:**

**Ski & Snowboard Coach.** Park City Mountain Resort (Vail Resorts), Park City, UT. December, 2012 to present (seasonal).

I teach group and private lessons, both adults and kids at the US's largest snowsports destination resort. Prior to last season I was a supervisor, team managing a staff of 300+, with a personal team of 44 coaches.

**Captain.** Great Lakes Dredge & Dock. June, 2018 to November, 2019. Served aboard multiple vessels running crew, surveying and towing to support dredging operations on the Missouri River and Gulf of Mexico.

**Mate.** Fantasy Cruises LLC, Alaska. August, 2018 to October, 2018. Served aboard the small passenger ship "*Island Spirit*" (98 GRT, 130' LOA, 32 pax, 9 crew) late season on a near coastal itinerary in waters from Southeast Alaska to the Snake River. Duties included navigating and piloting the vessel, oversight of crew, safety and security concerns, engineering & maintenance tasks, small boat ops and oversight of daily adventure operations.

**Mate.** Un-Cruise Adventures, Panama. August, 2017 to May, 2018. Served aboard the small passenger ship "*Safari Voyager*" (St. Kitts registry, 1195 GT, 170' LWL, 64 pax, 33 crew) on a near coastal itinerary from San Blas Islands, Panama to Puntarenas, Costa Rica. Duties included charting course, navigating and piloting the vessel through the Panama Canal, on the Caribbean and Pacific; supervision of deckhands; safety and security concerns; and general management of daily adventure operations.

**Captain.** Myrtle Beach Watersports, North Myrtle Beach, SC. April, 2017 to August, 2017. As seasonal captain aboard two inspected passenger vessels: "*Sea Thunder*" (57GRT, 65' LWL, 141 pax, 2100HP) & "*Sea Screamer*" (82GRT, 65' LWL, 141 pax, 1800HP) I piloted multiple tours daily along the AICW & N. Atlantic. Tours included narration about nature and history.

**Captain.** Voyager Deep Sea Fleet, North Myrtle Beach, SC. April, 2016 to April, 2017. Piloted party boats along AICWW and North Atlantic on daily excursions fishing or dolphin watching. Responsibilities included: crew management, guest relations, vessel safety, training, logs, etc. Vessels included: "*Starship*" (67 GRT, 70', 128 pax), "*Super Voyager III*" (99 GRT, 95', 132 pax) and "*Continental Shelf*" (82 GRT, 95', 128 pax).

**2nd Mate.** Un-Cruise Adventures, Seattle, WA. April, 2015 to October, 2015. Served on the small passenger ship "*Wilderness Discoverer*" (99 GRT, 173', 76 pax) on an Alaskan adventure cruise. Duties included piloting the vessel, navigational watch, supervising deck staff, guest service, vessel security and safety management. Ship sailed multiple itineraries on Alaska's inner passage along with passages to and from Alaska via Canada.

**Captain.** American Pollution Control, Corp. (AMPOL), New Iberia, LA. August, 2014 to October, 2014. Served on supply vessels "*AMPOL Recovery*" and "*AMPOL Responder*" (98 GRT, 96', 20 pax) on a near coastal OSV itinerary. Duties included piloting the vessel, navigational watch, supervising deck staff, vessel security and safety management. Route included navigation within the GCICW and The Gulf of Mexico approximately 80 miles outside the demarcation line.

**First Mate.** Jacks or Better SC LLC, Little River, SC. April, 2014 to August, 2014. Served on the small passenger vessel "*Jacks or Better*" (98 GRT/910 ITC, 135', 446 PAX) on a near coastal daily cruise itinerary. Duties included piloting the vessel, navigational watch, supervising deck staff, guest service, vessel security and safety management. Route includes the AICW and approximately 10 miles outside the demarcation line.

**Captain.** Cape Fear Riverboats, Wilmington, NC. April, 2014 to July, 2014. Piloted both "*Capt. JN Maffii*" and "*John Knox*" (14-17 GRT, 42'-55', 40-55 pax) on hour-long narrated sightseeing tours and passenger ferry operations.

**Captain (small boat) & Deckhand.** Un-Cruise Adventures, Seattle, WA. July, 2013 to September, 2013. Served on the small passenger ship "*Wilderness Explorer*" (94 GRT/910 ITC, 186', 76 pax) on a Glacier Bay itinerary adventure cruise. Daily operations included passenger tours aboard rigid inflatables for nature and sightseeing and shuttles to shore for hikes. Duties included guest attendance, Captain of small boats (16' RIBs) as shuttle & tour boats, bridge watch, security rounds, general ship maintenance and daily operations support for kayaking and other guest activities.

**Deckhand.** Explorer Maritime Cruises LLC, New York, NY. May, 2013 to July, 2013. Served on the small passenger ship "*Yorktown*" (97 GRT/2354 ITC, 257', 138 pax) on US East Coast (GA-ME), Canada and the Great Lakes. Duties included guest attendance, RIB operation, bridge watch, security rounds and general ship maintenance.

**Captain.** Coggeshall Marine Towing & Salvage, Myrtle Beach, SC. April, 2005 to May, 2013. Captain aboard multiple vessels. Vessels included: "526" 25' SAFE Boat, fast response and towing vessel, twin, 450hp; "*Lookout*" 25' Towboat, twin, 450hp; 21' Parker, single, 250hp; 18' Boston Whaler, single, 140hp; 17' Henry'O, single, 140hp.

**Assistant Director/ Snowboard TD.** Seven Springs Resort Snowsports School, Seven Springs, PA. November, 2007 to March, 2012.

**Ski/snowboard instructor & supervisor.** Ski Beech Snowsports School, Beech Mountain, NC. November, 2005 to March, 2007.

**Computer technician.** Computer Concept Services, Marietta, GA. February, 2002 to October, 2004.

**Bartender/manager.** Boathouse Restaurant & Bar, Anderson, SC 29626. January, 2003 to July, 2003.

**Bartender and waiter.** Primetime Grill, Seneca, SC. February, 2002 to June, 2002.

**Owner/manager.** Advantage Doc Design, Inc., Atlanta, GA 30308. January, 1998 to November, 2001.

**Manager.** Minuteman Press, Atlanta, GA 30329. November, 1995 to December, 1997.

**Owner/manager.** Advantage Doc Design, Atlanta, GA 30308. October, 1990 to November, 1995.

**Manager of Operations.** Chico & Chang Delivers, Atlanta, GA 30308. March, 1990 to October, 1990.

**Manager, Bartender, Waiter.** HP's Bar and Grill, Atlanta, GA 30308. January, 1990 to August, 1990.

**Air talent.** WPBE-AM, Conyers, GA 30207. October, 1989 to March, 1990.

**EDUCATION:**

**Certifications:** STCW Master <3000GT & Towing, II/1, II/2, II/3, II/4, II/5, VI/1, VI/2, VI/3, VI/4, VI/6, Able Seafarer, Medical First Aid Provider, Lifeboatman/PSC, Advanced Firefighting, BT, VPDS; USCG Master <500GRT Oceans, Master of Towing Oceans, Radar Obs (unl); AB Unl; FCC GROL; PEC SafeGulf/SafeLand; Rigging-API RP2D 6th ed.; PADI Open Water; TDI Nitrox; ARPA, ECDIS; PSIA CS2, Alpine L2; AASI L2.

**Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, VA 24061.** Course of Study: Theater Arts.

**Tidewater Community College, Portsmouth, VA 23701.** Transferred after one year to Virginia Tech.

**Western Branch High School, Chesapeake, VA 23321.**

References are available.

## Contacts and References for Bryan L. Davis

### PROFESSIONAL:

Vail Resorts: Park City & Canyons, Park City, UT. Supervisor: Mike Thurgood, 435-604-3070, mdthurgood@vailresorts.com  
Fantasy Cruises Inc, Pierson, FL. Owner: Jeff Behrens, 425-765-8879, fancruzinfo@gmail.com  
Uncruise Adventures, Seattle, WA. HR Director: Monique LaFollette, 206-737-5722, HR@un-cruise.com  
Myrtle Beach Watersports, North Myrtle Beach, SC. Owner: Harold Weigal, 843-385-1937  
Voyager Deep Sea Fleet, North Myrtle Beach, SC. Owner: Larry Horowitz, 910-575-5978  
American Pollution Control, Corp./AMPOL. Vessel Manager: Mat Theriot, 337-365-7847, mtheriot@ampol.net  
Jacks or Better, Little River, SC. Captain: Shane Hollar, 843-280-2933  
Cape Fear Riverboats, Wilmington NC. Owner: Daren Marshburn, 910-343-1611, darenmarshburn@yahoo.com  
Explorer Maritime Cruises LLC, New York, NY. Via ADP Employee Service, 800-416-6131, ESC.Resource@adp.com  
TowBoat U.S., Myrtle Beach, SC. Owners: Bryan or Katie Coggeshall, 843-249-0244, towboatgs@yahoo.com  
Seven Springs Mountain Resort, Seven Springs, PA. Snowsports School Director: Iwan Fuchs, 800-452-2223, ifuchs@7springs.com  
Ski Beech, Beech Mountain, NC. Snowsports Learning Center Director: Scott Boutilier, 800-438-2093

### PERSONAL:

Barbara Farbmacher, Business Manager, Park City Mountain Resort, Park City, UT. 802-379-5459, bfarbmacher@gmail.com  
Jess Machay, Steward, Fantasy Cruises, Pierson FL, 907-738-8529.  
Andrea Kosto, Captain, Uncruise Adventures, Homer AK, 907-887-4478, andreakosto@hotmail.com  
Richard Riggs, Owner, R.D. Riggs Marine, Calabash, NC. 843-385-3867, rico@rdriggs.com  
Keely Hoffman, Instructor, Snowshoe Mountain Resort, WV. 970-531-7973, keelyhoff1986@gmail.com  
Ang Illar, Teacher, Waldorf School of Pittsburgh, Pittsburgh, PA. 814-442-5127, angillar@gmail.com

## Vessels Operated & Waters Sailed for Bryan L. Davis

### VESSELS:

Lone Star State, Uninspected Towing, 39GRT, 46' LOA, Twin John Deere, 800HP, USA  
Columbia River, Uninspected Crewboat, 22GRT, 39' LOA, Twin Detroit 8v71T, 700HP, USA  
Island Spirit, COI Passenger, 98GRT, 130' LOA, Twin Cat 3508, 2200HP, USA  
Safari Voyager, STCW Passenger, 1195GT, 170' LWL, Twin Cat 3408, 950HP, St. Kitts & Nevis  
Sea Screamer, COI Passenger, 82GRT, 65' LWL, Twin Detroit 8v92TA, 1900HP, USA  
Sea Thunder, COI Passenger, 57GRT, 65' LWL, Twin Cat 3412, 2100 HP, USA  
Continental Shelf, COI Passenger, 82GRT, 100' LOA, Triple Detroit 12v92TA, 1875HP, USA  
Super Voyager III, COI Passenger, 99GRT, 100' LOA, Triple Detroit 12v92TA, 1800HP, USA  
Starship, COI Passenger, 67GRT, 60' LWL, Twin Detroit 8V92TTA, 730HP, USA  
Wilderness Discoverer, COI Passenger, 99GRT, 170' LOA, Twin, 900HP, USA  
Ampol Responder, COI Utility, 97GRT, 99' LWL, Twin Detroit 6v92, 850HP, USA  
Ampol Recovery, COI Utility, 98 GRT, 96' LWL, Twin Cat 3408, 660HP, USA  
Jacks or Better, COI Passenger, 98GRT, 135' LWL, Twin, 700HP, USA  
Wilderness Explorer, COI Passenger, 94GRT, 180' LOA, Twin, 1800HP, USA  
Yorktown, COI Passenger, 97GRT, 217' LWL, Twin, USA  
John Knox, COI Passenger, 7GRT, 40' LWL, Single Detroit 6-71  
JD Maffit, COI Passenger, 12GRT, 46' LWL, Single Detroit 6-71  
Lookout, Towboat, 25', Twin Outboard Honda, 450HP  
526, 25', Towboat, Twin Outboard Mercury, 450HP  
Parker, 21' Single Outboard Mercury, 250HP  
Whaler, 18', Single Outboard, Yamaha, 140HP  
Henry O, 17' Single Outboard, Yamaha, 140 HP  
Galaxy, 21' Single I/O, 188HP  
Various RIBs, 8'-20', Misc outboards

### WATERS:

North Atlantic: Savannah - St Lawrence Seaway  
St. Lawrence Seaway  
Great Lakes Ontario, Erie, Huron, Michigan  
AICW: Norfolk - Charleston  
Gulf of Mexico & GICW  
Caribbean: Panama  
Pacific: Panama, Costa Rica, San Juans - Columbia River  
PNW: Dixon Entrance - Snake River  
SE Alaska: Inner Passage, Dixon Entrance - Icy Straits  
Inland Lakes  
Missouri River